Lase Number 5897 223 Application Trascripts Small Exhibits ETC.

BEFORE THE NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION Santa Fer New Mexico-April 6, 1977 3 EXAMINER HEARING 5 IN THE MATTER OF: 6 Application of Read & Stevens, Inc., for) CASE 7 an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves) 5897 County, New Mexico. 8 9 BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner service 10 11 TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING reporting 12 APPEARANCES 13 morrish For the New Mexico Oil Lynn Teschendorf, Esq. Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission 14 State Land Office Building sid 15 Santa Fe, New Mexico ສູ 16 For the Applicant: Donald G. Stevens, Esq. Attorney at Law 17 214 Old Santa Fe Trail Santa Fe, New Mexico 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Page_____

Ι	Ν	D	E	X
-	-	-	-	-

- 2 -		Page
3	JACK AHLEN	
4	Direct Examination by Mr. Stevens	3
5	Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter	13
6		
7		

EXHIBIT INDEX

10		Offered	Admitted
11	Applicant's Exhibit One, Map	6	13
12	Applicant's Exhibit Two, Map	6	13
13	Applicant's Exhibit Three, Structure Map	6	13
14	Applicant's Exhibit Four, Isopach Map	7	13
15	Applicant's Exhibit Five, Dip Meter Inter.	9	13
16	Applicant's Exhibit Six, Cross Section	10	13
17	Applicant's Exhibit Seven, Cross Section	12	13

Sid morrish reporting service *General Court Reporting Service* 825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 982-9212

-

]

•

18 19

20

21

22

23

24

25

1

8

Page. 1 MR. NUTTER: We will call Case Number 5897. 2 MS. TESCHENDORF: Case 5897, application of Read & 3 Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves 4 County, New Mexico. 5 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I'm Don Stevens an 6 attorney in Santa Fe representing the applicant in this case and we have one witness to be sworn. 7 (THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.) 8 9 10 JACK AHLEN 11 called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was examined 12 and testified as follows: 13 14 DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. STEVENS: 15 Would you state your name, your residence, your 16 Q. occupation and your relationship to the applicant in this 17 18 case? My name is Jack Ahlen, I'm a consulting geologist A. 19 in Roswell, New Mexico. Read & Stevens has hired me as a 2Ū consultant to investigate the circumstances of this applica-21 tion. 22 Have you previously testified before this Commission 23 Q. 24 and had your qualifications accepted and are you familiar 25 with this application and the area involved?

id morrish reporting service General Court Reporting Service Me Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

825

sid morrish reporting s

. 4

Page. 1 A. Yes, yes, yes. MR. STEVENS: Are the witness's qualifications 2 acceptable, Mr. Examiner? 3 MR. NUTTER: Yes. 4 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Would you briefly state Q. 5 what the applicant seeks herein, please? 6 The applicant seeks an unorthodox location in the Α. 7 south half of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 27 East, 8 Chaves County, New Mexico. An unorthodox location would be g nine hundred and ninety feet from the west line and sixteen 10 hundred and fifty feet from the south line in said section. A 11 normal location would be somewhere in the southeast quarter 12 of this section. 13 MR. STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, I would like to ask 14 the Commission to take administrative notice of some five 15 unorthodox location applications and approvals by this 16 Commission on producing wells in this field and probably three, 17 four or five other dry holes. 18 MR. NUTTER: Can you identify them by case number 19 or by well? 20 MR. STEVENS: I can't at this moment. I can by 21 wells just by looking at the map, if you would like for me to 22 do so. 23 MR. NUTTER: You don't need to read the name of the 24 well, just the quarter section or section would be sufficient. 25

sid morrish reporting General Court Reporting & Calle Meia, No. 122, Santa Fe. Ne

ក្ត

service

87501

Mexico

Page_ 1 MR. STEVENS: The quarter section? All right, sir, 2 in Section 35, Township 14 south, Range 27 East in the northeas quarter. 3 THE WITNESS: And the southwest quarter. 5 MR. STEVENS: In Section 36, the southwest quarter of that Township and Range and Township 14 South, Range 28 East. 6 Section 31 which is a dry hole. 7 MR. NUTTER: But it was drilled off pattern? 8 MR. STEVENS: Yes, sir. Township 15 South, Range 27 9 East in Section 3, the northeast quarter. Section 11, the 10 northeast quarter and in Township 15 South, Range 28 East in 11 Section 5, the southwest quarter. 12 MR. NUTTER: The dry hole? 13 14 MR. STEVENS: Yes, sir. Section 6, the southwest quarter, it is a producer. Section 7, the southwest quarter, 15 a dry hole. I believe that's all in the Township. 16 MS. TESCHENDORF: Mr. Stevens, our ad says Range 28 17 East, is that right? 18 MR. STEVENS: That's affirmative. Did you state 19 28 East? 23 THE WITNESS: I hope I did. 21 MS. TESCHENDORF: I think he said 27 in that. 22 THE WITNESS: If so, that's a correction. 23 (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Referring to what has 24 Q. been marked as Exhibit Number One would you explain that, 25

sid morrish reporting service General Courr Reporting Service Catte Mein, No. 122, South Fe, New Merrico &

828

Page_____6____

1 please?

7

20

21

A. Yes, this is a Xerox copy of the Midland Map Company
map showing the current acreage situation in the area. It also
indicates the proposed location and it also indicates the
proration unit under question and it also shows the line of
cross Section AB and CB.

Q The red outline?

8 A. Yes, the red outline is the proposed limit of the
9 proration unit. You will also notice that Read & Stevens has
10 an interest in adjacent acreage in the area.

Q Is this also true of the acreage in Section 19?
A. They had a small interest in the Depco well, a
dry hole.

14 Q. Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number15 Two, would you explain that, please?

A. This is a map which I prepared in the proposed unit area, excuse me, proration area of Section 18. It shows the structural configuration of the Atoka marker horizon. It shows a gentle southeast dip.

Q. Is that a normal dip in this particular area?A. Yes, sir, it is.

Q. Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
Three, would you explain it, please?

A. This is a structure map on the top of the
Mississippian horizon. It shows a gentle southeast dip also

sid morrish reporting service General Court Reporting Service 825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Sant Fe, New Mexico Phone (505) 982-9212

but a very significant difference between it and the Atoka marker is the structural ditch that runs diagonally northwestsoutheast through Section 12 of 15, 27 and 13 of 15, 27, through the approximate area of the proposed location and on down into Section 19 of 15, 28.

Paor

Q. This ditch, as you phrase it, would be a low area, lower than would be normal under ordinary regional dip, is that correct?

Yes, sir, it is. Normal regional dip in here is 9 A. 10 the same as it is at the Atoka marker horizon. However, there 11 is a very significant erosional unconformity at the top of 12 the Mississippian limestone. Pre-Pennsylvanian or Early 13 Pennsylvanian erosion created a topographic relief in this 14 area on top of the Mississippian lime. The Atoka formation 15 has filled in this topographic ditch or valley. It would be 16 called a valley today if it were on today's surface, with channel deposits and most of the channel deposits are the 17 coarse clastics which are the productive members in the Atoka 18 formation and the locus of most of these porous zones is in 19 this valley, in this ditch as expressed on this structural map. 20 Q. Does Exhibit Four give further evidence and informa-21 ton concerning this ditch or valley? 22

A. Yes, sir. Exhibit Four is an isopach map which
expresses the difference between the Atoka structure map and
the Mississippian structure map, in other words, the datums,

sid morrish reporting service *Gannal Court Reporting Service* Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 Phone (505) 982-9212

825 Calle

1

2

3

4

6

6

7

1 one is subtracted from the other and that is the total thickness 2 of the Atoka sediment in this particular area. Within this 3 sediment the Atoka productive sands are located. You will note that the thickness of the Atoka on this particular map varies 4 from three hundred and sixty-two feet in Section 7 to its 5 thickest of four hundred and eighty-seven feet in Section 19. 6 The proposed location site then, could you explain 7 Q. the difference of the proposed location and a standard 8 location based on the evidence submitted so far? 9 Okay, statistically speaking, the best productive 10 Α. 11 wells in this pool are located where the Atoka sediments are the thickest, in other words, in the middle of the valley. 12 13 Most of the dry holes and the poorer wells are located on the flanks of this valley or high on the hills and based on my 14 investigation it appears as though the best location for a 15 productive well is in the southwest guarter of Section 18, 16 taking advantage of our previous knowledge in the area. 17 Even though I'm specific in specific areas, such as 18

Page.

19 the well in Section 19, where it is extremely thick, there is 20 still a possibility of a dry hole.

Q In your opinion would you still recover gas if you
drilled a well in a standard location?

A. I think so, yes. However, it would not get as much
gas out of the Atoka as a well that was better located in the
best location where you would get all of your gas out of your

Sid morrish reporting service *General Court Reporting Service* Calle Meju, 10. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 8 (Mone (505) 982-9212

825

Page

proration unit.

1

2

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

In your opinion would a well located in a standard Q. 3 location recover the gas underlying this tract based upon your opinion of the amount of gas underlying the southwest quarter of this section?

Probably not as much. Probably most of the gas Α. would be recovered by other wells, taking it out from under Section 18. In other words, someone else would produce the gas that you would normally produce in this unorthodox location.

Q. Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number 11 Five, would you explain it, please? 12

A. Yes, sir, Exhibit Number Five is an interpretation 13 of the dip meter survey run in the Depco well located in 14 Section 19. What it attempts to do is show the locus of the 15 primary sand channels that were drilled while drilling in the 16 Depco well. In other words, the locus of a sand channel 17 that is productive and in that particular well five major 18 sand bodies were intercepted by wellbore and the direction 19 of the arrow is Schlumberger's interpretation of the direction 20 those channels were going. 21

MR. NUTTER: Are they numbered one to five from top 22 to bottom? 23

Yes, sir, one through five from top to bottom. You A. 24 will note that three of the channels were flowing in a general 25

New Mexico 87501 service reporting morrish sid Calle

R

Page_____10

east-southeast direction and two of the channels were flowing in a generally south direction. The summation of those is the direction of the channel and obviously a dip meter is good for that, for hole only, and I have projected the arrows quite a length but we all know the channels are sinuous in nature.

6 Q (Mr. Stevens continuing.) Does this interpretation
7 tend to reinforce your interpretation of the valley and channel
8 sand deposition in the valley?

A. Yes, sir, it certainly does in that the summation of the direction is the same direction as the channel which I have mapped on the isopach map.

Q. And there are no dips contrary to your previous interpretation, is that correct?

A. I would say not, no. The best probability of
achieving a successful well would be in the southwest of
Section 18.

17 Q. Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number
18 Six, would you explain that, please?

A Yes, sir, this is a stratigraphic cross section
showing the detail log in the Read & Stevens No. 1 Piat
located in Section 18 of 15, 28 and the Depco No. 2 Federal
located in 19 of the same Township. It is a north-south
stratigraphic cross section. The primary purpose is to
illustrate the sands that are productive in the area. You
will note how the sands are randomly located in that well.

sid morrish reporting service General Court Reporting Service Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

325

1

2

3

4

5

9

10

11

12

Page_____11

Generally speaking there is a main sand body in the upper half of the Atoka section and then there are scattered sand channels in the lower half of that clastic section.

The Piat is productive in the interval below eightysix hundred feet, from eighty-six hundred to eighty-six fifty.

Drill stem tests in the Depco well in Section 18 recovered four hundred and ten feet of gas cut mud from the interval eighty-seven twenty to eighty-eight fifty and recovered two hundred and ten feet of gas cut mud in the interval of eighty-eight forty-nine to eighty-nine ninety-eight.

I have also interpreted the electrical logs in this well. I interpreted a gas sand at a depth of eighty-eight twenty and another gas sand at nine thousand twenty-five. The uppermost of those two was included in one of these test intervals, the lower one was not.

Q. Based on your examination then, is it your opinion that the dry hole located in the northwest quarter of Section 19 would produce some gas if completed?

A. Yes, sir, I was also the consulting geologist for
Depco at the time -- excuse me, not Depco, Husky, who was also
a partner in this well and I did recommend a completion
attempt but they considered it noncommercial.

Q. Does the gas found in this well and your intrepretation thereof reinforce your opinion that the entire south

sid morrish reporting service Ceneral Court Reporting Service Calle Mejia, No. 125, Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750

ង្ហ

Б

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

24

Page

half of Section 18 is underlain by gas?

1

2

3

4

7

cico 8750

ne (505) 982-9212

Gen Calle Mejia,

S

17

18

21

25

sid morrish reporting service

Yes, six, it certainly does. A.

Referring to what has been marked as Exhibit Number Q. Six, would you explain this exhibit, please?

5 A. Exhibit Six is a northwest-southeast stratigraphic cross section. 6

Q. Is this Exhibit Seven?

A. Yes, it is Exhibit Seven, showing the same circum-8 stances as the north-south, except that it connects with two 9 10 wells in the middle of the channel. You note that I have marked the perforations on those electric logs in the Read & 11 Stevens Langlie Com producing out of the interval approximately 12 eighty-six thirty to eighty-six fifty and in the Read & Stevens 13 14 Rose No. 1 in Section 13, perforations below eighty-six twenty to eighty-seven hundred and then there is another set 15 of perforations at eighty-seven fifty, approximately. Those 16 at eighty-seven fifty were tight and again the illustration of the Depco No. 2 Federal on the extreme right.

Have you any further comments concerning any of Q. 19 these exhibits? 20

A. No.

In your opinion, based on your examination of this 22 Q. area, would the granting of this application tend to prevent 23 waste and protect correlative rights? 24

Yes, it would. A.

		Page1.3								
	1	Q. Were Exhibits One through Seven prepared by you or								
	2	under your direction?								
	3	A. Yes, they were.								
	4	MR. STEVENS: We would like to move the introduction								
	5	of Exhibits One through Seven at this time, Mr. Examiner.								
	6	MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits One through Seven								
	7	will be admitted into evidence.								
	8	(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One through								
1921	8	Seven were admitted into evidence.)								
BETVİCE rvice w Mexico 87501	10	MR. STEVENS: We have no further questions on								
96 37 A	11	direct.								
reporting <i>ri Reporting Sunta Fe</i> , No (505) 982-9213 (505) 982-9213	12									
A Cl	13	CROSS EXAMINATION								
sid morrish Geneni Co 825 Calle Mejie, No. 12 Phone	14	BY MR. NUTTER:								
	15	Q Mr. Ahlen, referring to your Exhibit Number Six, you								
825 0	16	don't show the perforated interval of the Piat No. 1, do you								
	17	have that information with you?								
	18	A. I think the perforated interval is present there								
	19	but it didn't come out very well on the print. I get a								
	20	shadow of an image there from eighty-six twenty-five to about								
	21	thirty-three, yes.								
	22	Q. I see a little mark there, about eighty-six twenty-								
	23	five to about eighty-six what?								
	24	A. Thirty-five and then eighty-six forty-eight to								
	25	fifty-four.								

•••

· · · · ·

an tar ≢yn e ar Ars

14 Page. 1 Okay, and then I didn't get the information you gave Q. 2 on the DST on the Depco well. What was the interval of the 3 first one? À. The upper test was eighty-seven thirty-two to eighty-4 eight fifty. 5 6 Q. Eighty-seven thirty-two to eighty-eight fifty and that recovered four hundred feet of gas cut mud, did you say? 7 Four hundred and ten feet of gas cut mud. 8 A. And the other interval was eighty-eight forty-nine to 9 Q. eighty-nine ninety-eight and what was the result on that one? 10 Two hundred and ten feet of gas cut mud. 11 A. And although you recommended a completion there that 12 Q 13 well was P&A? Yes, sir. My recommendation also included the sand 14 A. that was not drill stem tested. 15 Now, your proposed location would be a midway point 16 Q. on this cross section on Exhibit Six, is that right? 17 Yes, sir. 18 A. MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions of 19 He may be excused. Mr. Ahlen? 20 (THEREUPON, the witness was excused.) 21 MR. NUTTER: Do you have anything further, Mr. Stevens? 22 MR. STEVENS: Nothing further, Mr. Examiner. 23 MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they wish to 24 offer in Case Number 5897? We will take the case under advise-25 ment.

I morrish reporting service Ceneral Court Reporting Service & Mejia, No. 122, Sunt Fe, New Mexico 87501

8id morrish re *General Court R* 825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, 58

Page_____

15

REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

C.S.R. Morrish, Sidney

i do hereby certify that the foregoing is a complete record of the presedings is the Exeminer Edering of Cose No. 539. heard by me gamma for the second seco

., Examiner um Conservation Commission Me

sid morrish reporting service General Court Reporting Service 825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 982-9212

~

224

- 1 -- 5



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

DIRECTOR ·

STATE OF NEW MEXICO P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE 87501 LAND COMMISSIONER PHIL R. LUCERO April 13, 1977



STATE GEOLOGIST EMERY C. ARNOLD

Mr. Donald G. Stevens Attorney at Law Post Office Box 1797 Santa Fe, New Mexico Re: CASE NO. 5897 ORDER NO. R-5416

Applicant:

Read & Stevens, Inc.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Yours very truly, JOE D. RAMEY Director

JDR/fd

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC	x	
Artesia OCC	X	
Aztec OCC		_

Other

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 5897 Order No. R-5416

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on April 6, 1977, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this <u>12th</u> day of April, 1977, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

State State State

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Read & Stevens, seeks approval of an unorthodox gas well location for its Rose Well No. 2 to be drilled at a point 1650 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, to test the Pennsylvanian formation, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

(3) That the S/2 of said Section 18 is to be dedicated to the well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox location.

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights. -2-Case No. 5897 Order Nc. R-5416

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That an unorthodox gas well location for the Pennsylvanian formation is hereby approved for the Read & Stevens Rose Well No. 2 to be drilled at a point 1650 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, NMPM, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

(2) That the S/2 of said Section 18 shall be dedicated to the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman

EMERY C. ARNOLD, Member JOE D. RAMEY, Member & Secretary

SEAL

jr/

Dockets Nos. 12-77 and 14-77 are tentatively set for hearing on April 20 and May 11, 1977. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - APRIL 6, 1977

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROCM, STATE IAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 5884: (Continued & Readvertised)

Application of BCO, Inc., for an unorthodox location and downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Greenhorn, Graneros and Dakota production in the wellbore of its Dunn Well No. 1 at an unorthodox Eakota location in Unit M of Section 10, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

CASE 5894: Application of Consolidated Oil & Gas, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Jicarilla Well No. 5-34, at a point 790 feet from the South line and 1850 feet from the East line of Section 34, Township 26 North, Range 3 West, Blanco Mesaverde Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to the E/2 of said Section 34.

CASE 5895: Application of C & K Petroleum, Inc., for compulsory pooling and an unorthodox location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp and Pennsylvanian formations underlying the S/2 of Section 12, Township 22 South, Range 26 East, Eddy County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 840 feet from the South line and 1760 feet from the East line of said Section 12. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 5896:

6: Application of Exxon Company, USA, for special pool rules, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the promulgation of a special gas-oil ratio limit of 6000 cubic feet of gas per barrel of oil for the Wantz-Abo Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE 5897: Application of Read & Stevens, Inc., for an unorthodox gas well location, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Rose Well No. 2 to be located 1650 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

CASE 5653: (Reopened)

In the matter of Case 5653 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5191 which order established temporary special pool rules for the Daisey-Wolfcamp Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. All interested parties may appear and show cause why said pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing units.

<u>CASE 5898</u>: Application of Chece Oil Company for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Ballard-Pictured Cliffs and South Lindrith Gallup-Dakota production in the wellbore of its Jicarilla 70 Well No. 3 located in Unit C of Section 33, Township 24 North, Range 4 West, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. In the alternative, applicant seeks authority to commingle said production at the surface without prior measurement and waiver of the gas-oil ratio test requirement.

CASE 5899: (This case will be continued and will be heard by the Commission at 2 p.m. on April 20, 1977, Oil Conservation Commission Conference Room, State Land Office Building, Santa Fe, New Mexico)

Application of Robert P. Wallach, Ray A. Wallach, and Patricia Louise Wallach House for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicants, in the above-styled cause, seek, as an exception to the provisions of Commission Order No. R-3221, permission to construct and operate several earthen evaporation pits in the gravel pits in the SW/4 of Section 29, Township 21 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico, for the disposal of produced salt water from oil and gas wells in Lea County, New Mexico.

	17418	1 8 6 7 8	17577		18412 1077 7-1-63 U.S. 1077 19612		73.44 7 0558273 Ralph Nix to 2+20		(Myco Ind) Long G		L 52 55 21 71	135			
	· 1	Viz-Yotes Niz-Yed W. I.N. To 120	U.S. forison Corp.etai				an 3	1111 p 18 .		17- Roich Nix to tato				-16 () 6, 5)ercos	
431		Forisen & Corp. atol 12 + 1 + 11	State Phillip	5-7	State	8 - 1 - 83 17218	1	ien 7	UTE	Tes T		1	So Ray		-18-77 L-481 So.Ray 12-1-29
14	27US. Mrs R J Forlson Fuller	1.6715 212 State A Corpeto	·73:4.			= , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		 11.0	Ralph Nix to 2420						den al
0.pc9 -1 - 79 - (78	4-1-83 18034	2 79 Mrs.R.J Fuller	Phillips :	AstonE, Foir		Depca 10 - 1 - 83 19181	2	.	Mycolnd.	Salar Salar	(Myco HBP 01513 Rolphi	na.j 73		NeClellan YDN36	1-1-77 2621
L'A	Dipeo	4 · 1 · 83 	23			240) 20			19		te 2416	20			21
es 124 Roles	1.10.00				نډ	ot ANO		use t			"Linie-Fed"		233	Amcco 11-21-77	1
Essle h History Oepeo	Depco O	8.5. 1950	U.S. Depco	is , 4'		U.S. Depco		icas de	U.S. od E. Stevens		U.S. Celesic Rea	d E. Steven tilles Sora		1-641 164 State	<u><u> </u></u>
-1 2· 6-60	2	1 - 44 Inter Grunberge Ital-195 SJata 27	19/01	Provide 14	Cit Serv /R 12:30 76 51 12:30 76 51	19:01 19:01		a.a 1	11.S.	Rayabill's	1-1-83 17217 Reoc E. Stawns	3+21+77 V-6757 U-7		7 · (195	17 17 10 10 12 11 10 255 12 11 10 255 10 255 10 255 10 255 10 255 10 255 10 255
shipley	Shipley		state 26- Depco	E A	Horson	257	J.J. Gybrg	11-1 L-5 74 58 J	ji 30	Amore	12103	29		. 2	8 Rodman State Tosti Dikio 4
33		Yincent & Welch Considy - Fed. Martin- Considy - Fed. Martin- Conside - Office Martin- Conside -	10 1 83 19150		ојі НВР 064442		11-1-82 16-783 S U	u.s. I	Cit.Serv. 3-21-77	11 (- 503) 1 (- 503)					
)cpco - 1- 79	Depro Depro	Depco	(Moralo)	Fed	U.S. HTT.St IC.B Red Hondo	State State State St. 11.J.J. St. 11.1.80 1.5.703 1.5.703 Reod 6.Stevens	12:20-76	() () Read L	Amoco 11-17-80		Fead E,	ele Stevens		Sla J. J. G	rynberg
595		1 10-1-193 19187 1	Energy Res. Group	PUTOUS 1	11-1-121	10.00.00	11 1 82	<u>-stevens</u> 77.54 P	1 - 17 - 80 - 1 - 5051 5 - 5051 5 - 5051 5 - 50 - 5051 - 70 - 70	11	275872 44 3-21-221 7-5357	1-77 145 12	•	LG 12 ·	1-82
R.J Deoco ler 3-28-78	147	4		Comm	52 4	1336 5 L		Trise St BL: 1 St Person		- 11 ICILServ 13-21-17 1 10-171		32		Hanson Ninemile	13 Sł.
63 R.S. Der 34 rick etal Oepco 1-1-79 84.35	0 epcs 3- 29-78 Depco	Depco : Derret 6 - 1 - 81 - 101264 15973	(Ri Afield) (r sister) (Si Joise)	z" Capeland A Frenklyrfed A Tablst Dia L-18-50		÷. •	9-57. 475				si	.le		(10205) (1 \$1.1	
2140.24 1 Fepco	10 23 2 23 W J Deg	Tagar I Depeo	Read & Stevend 1 X-2431	AT 11164 7 (Amoco) A HBP	Sile and	Amo	31	Amoc	71.13 317673 A	1-78.67 ; moco L-3686	isti juist Reod	HEP B-10411	an i	10 SJ 10 8 17 j Dep	i. :
5866	Uspea		Read E. Stevens I K-2431 S3:Will P "Buffolv Volkey"	L. Copelan an Am 1 3 5 3 5	.1 0 1 13 116-6151 Ener. Res. Gi Clements-Bu	Read & S	tevens	U.U. 1. \$	14 3500" 1. Ard Orlg. Sinckorr 1 TD 8542 WA 3-10-59	¥ .	C B. Recd &	1 	1	Am 9 : !	1 1 2
	15866 3	Stange Hoder-	Staven		(Colligon Bornhill) 10 - 20 - 61 81 - 1081	E Readers	evens.	Read & I Stevensi etal	6	ति.स.स.त) - 238 - 120		5			Depco 9- 31-84 5
 vis 217	Mory Oo	1-354 -17-1-02 //s -15655 //s -04 72/7	C.B.Read Barahill-fed TO127E Buffolo GA7-R-CE State	3.smil Volley	Southwes Prod. Cor NBC	1 1	gh"		Stale	¥1.¥ ₩10.4 mit		d E Steven ding E Boto 800 ale	5		20357 C.
7 -1 - 71	Read & Stevens	Anderson 7. 1. 82	citize caratan	R.N.Ephen	Read Steren 2364	E. Readers	1 etal 798	Read Life Lulu TD \$750	Read & Ste		A	1040 18 - 77 96 92	•	Depco . 12 · 1 · 85 26879	Depco 3-1-8- 2035*
	Mor 2	1 _6955 y Davis 1 _ 87 1217	Port-cr. fre	eod Stevenew rvor Evol, 18 to 1770	2364			1	Franklin Aste PE Fair 3-30-77	on . State		. 1	Deprovi	U.S.	
	Read EStevens 3+1+22 16625	0 ·		Amoco H8C 028354		12 Reod E.	Stevens DCO) A 2,2N/I.	4.1	itevens Block	Don kmor M.I. s Heick Heick	Depco (Read t	- 8 Stevenst 	Midaug Inr. Co.2 Bog offic	2-15	000 5-82 7006
	ł	BTA 7109 JV-D Atoko	Hk. Wright 3-1-0300 C28554 U.S.	Pon Amer. Fed Gos Com. TO 8603 QAS 1969	"Hurd" U.S.	Trobough Stat	St.Com	Ű	Read & Steven Blockmar - St. To BB20		"Bog	inii inii state			ole Pigio
Reserves + BO	+ J.P.T. HBP	oles	Read & S HBP 2361	tevens, etal 3	Read Ester	yens j			Arod e. Front		Read E	, Stevens 9-77 269 224		16- 14	- 12 255 14
69	MªClellon Toles Fed. 10734	15		Read E. Stevens	T Fi	N !	·.	3.ecd 2 Stuce(5) x-2360	Stanthaf K.C		Propos La	icatio Internationalista	n	M	6
@'			Reod & Stevens HBP 068843 1	Longley 708850 0144-15-74	(First Ce	entury Oktine 2365 🗮		Ó	si Century () 4 - 1 - 78 2365	ıl, inc.	4 0il, Inc 4 8 - 1 2365	8		-	
15			l U.S.		. R	rod£Slevens _i e "Rose" U.S.	\sum		<u>u.s.</u>		Watsan Beil-Fed. To 2395 B'AL-28-58 U.S.		le .	Stel. Rev	
E.Williams h al Bagle 2	10 000455	IReod & Stavens HBP 162143	Rend & Ster HBP 063943	****	Read & Stev 068043 - ji Read & Stev	J.P.To	oles -72 +758		Depco.etal 5 - 1 - 73(3) 036 788	_	Amaca 10 - 17 - 77 E - 318 14 35	Depco. 5-1-7 436711	505	Yeles Pet. 51ev 10-3 11-1-82 16-185 Mig-94	rens 1-80 Hit lay, h
	Harris, etol Moy Ellett	22	23		Horris-Fed. TD1005 D/AI-25-72 Horris-Fe			Depco Fed. 10 3240 04 7#70 41.77	B +	Depca 17 ed 10 jao 04 6 34 69	Siele	20 1 Mta.St	otes	L.C.WI	
1Karris 1 2-1-43 1 17576	Read E. Stevens 10-16-74	l T		Read & Stevens 5 - 1 - 12 16626 Beard		J.P.Toles 1 · I · 72(3) 0115 + 65	•	Tieso 7	· ·		- Col	Pet. Broter TD 942	-fed 8 4-TI		8EYCU 1 - 1 - 8 17219
	Herris Leonard Oil,ofal Read 6 J.P.	LU.S. Beard TCU F.Hatte	. U.S.	J Oil 8 - 1 - 6(14131		U.S.	• •	77 12 - 1 J.P. To	U.S.	-•		port		State [13:31	U.S. Frank
l J on&Fair	Stevens Tales 7-26-78 HBP Over 400 Recol C Recol E Store Steven 9.17 Shugart 7835		Read & Sta	MER	HEP	CO	- ÷.	03 47 11.65		ca,cial - 73 (3) E 718	Depto,etal 3 - 1 - 73(5) 0 36 714 - 1	Grl. Wr 11 8 P 8 9355			Asten &
MWJ,72	• •		26	li fili	inite SHO	⇒A 2 5 4 (U.P. Teles)			C+-30			29	م	i72ui -;-,-,-,-,,,,,,,,,,,	B Wester
Crshall E. Winston 2-4-80	Read & Slevers 9 - 1 - 87 16676	CASE	58	97	<u> /</u>		÷	Teur A Septim	Rusky.	•		1 - 1 - Lee	Amoca (2-19-77 C-483 14 9	متلقصد	- ¥7
sventh Day drentists		S. Horris - Fed	<i>U.S.</i>		Amoco	Read C.	Γ	14.41 T		ess	U.S. A.R.Co.	Sie No Nei	I Gos	W N. Gilmore	U.S. C.E. St
on s foir	Reod E.S NBi ISI		7-16 76 6	eodと、Stevens 5 - 20 - 77 と- 57 11 シタ	6 - 18 - 7 1 945 1 6 11		۱ _.	нв 70 и 7	P 7.	8 - 82	7 - 16 - 78 L-1020 22 52		1.2	3-1-83	4-1- 24354
	J.P.	14	35			36		11:3- A		naco	Gree	5 1		Louin Jour	
therstone , 71 tř	• •	1 - 73 (3) 15 465	. •			. .		Begies LeenWil Is.ot I	liems by L	13-77 -483 4 ⁹	8-931 1 1 1 1 1 1			∯-1-33	
3-6-	- <u>u</u> .	<u>s.</u>	siale 6			5				-	<u>1</u> 3	s''.	<u></u>	2	.5.
			. · ·	-	-	•	-	ιK	2 <u>1</u> 8E			-	X	-1	

Turney and the second

Care 5897

BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION OF READ & STEVENS, INC. FOR AN ORDER APPROVING AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, BUFFALO VALLEY PENN GAS POOL, CHAVES COUNTY, NEW MEXICO



APPLICATION

COMES NOW, Read & Stevens, Inc. and applies to the Oil Conservation Commission of the State of New Mexico for the approval of an order authorizing an unorthodox gas well location designated Read & Stevens #2 Rose, to be located 1650 feet from the South line and 990 feet from the West line of Section 18, Township 15 South, Range 28 East, Buffalo Valley Penn Gas Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico, as an exception to the field rules of said Buffalo Valley Penn Gas Pool. Said well is proposed to be drilled to depth suf. cient to test the Pennsylvanian pay in said pool and in support thereof Applicant would show the Commission:

 Applicant is the owner of the right to drill for, develop and produce from the Pennsylvanian formation in Lots 3 and 4, E/2 SW/4, and SE/4 of Section 18, above Township and Range.

2. Unless Applicant is granted approval of an unorthodox gas well location as proposed herein, it will be denied its right to obtain its just and equitable share of the gas underlying its lands.

3. Approval of the application will result in the recovery of gas that probably would not otherwise be recovered, will prevent waste, and correlative rights of the other owners in the area will be protected.

> Respectfully submitted, READ & STEVENS, INC.

By DONALD G. STEVENS

P.O. Box 1797 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ATTORNEY FOR APPLICANT

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO 5897

Order No. R- 5416

APPLICATION OF <u>READ & STEVENS</u> FOR AN UNORTHODOX GAS WELL LOCATION, <u>CHAVES</u> COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

ár/

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on <u>April 6</u>, 19 77, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner <u>Daniel S. Nutter</u>.

NOW, on this <u>day of April</u>, 19 77, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, <u>Read & Stevens</u>, seeks for its Rose Well No. 2 to be drilled at a point approval of an unorthodox gas well location <u>1650</u> feet from the <u>south</u> line and <u>990</u> feet from the <u>West</u> line of Section <u>18</u>, Township <u>15</u> <u>South</u>, <u>Range</u> <u>28</u> <u>East</u>, NMPM, to test the <u>Pennsylvanian</u> formation, <u>Buffalo Valley-Pennsylvanian</u> Pool, <u>Chaves</u> <u>County</u>, New Mexico.

(3) That the $\frac{3}{2}$ of said Section <u>18</u> is to be dedicated to the

well.

(4) That a well at said unorthodox location will better enable applicant to produce the gas underlying the proration unit.

(5) That no offset operator objected to the proposed unorthodox location.

-2-Case No. Order No. N-

(6) That approval of the subject application will afford the applicant the opportunity to produce its just and equitable share of the gas in the subject pool, will prevent the economic loss caused by the drilling of unnecessary wells, avoid the augmentation of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of wells, and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rights.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(2) That the 52 of said Section <u>18</u> shall be dedicated to the above-described well.

(3) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.



۲ * # . .

6 4 :

by *** ,

•

•

- *

•